
CSSA – EPA Approval of the 2016 Construction Quality Assurance Plan 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 6 

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200 

Dallas, Texas  75202-2733 

 

Transmitted via email 

 

       September 28, 2016 

 

Mr. Jason D. Shirley 

Installation Manager 

Camp Stanley Storage Activity 

25800 Ralph Fair Road 

Boerne, TX  78015-4800 

 

RE:   Construction Quality Assurance Plan (CQAP), dated August 16, 2016  

Camp Stanley Storage Activity, Boerne, Texas 

 

Dear Mr. Shirley: 

 

 The Construction Quality Assurance Plan (CQAP), dated August 16, 2016, for Camp 

Stanley Storage Activity (CSSA), has been reviewed by the U.S. EPA (EPA) in accordance 

with the final Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) § 3008(h) Administrative 

Order on Consent for CSSA, (Order) Docket No. RCRA-VI 002(h)99-H FY99, dated May 5, 

1999.   

 

 The purpose of the CQAP is to ensure that completed corrective measures 

implemented at CSSA meet or exceed all design criteria, plans, and specifications required 

pursuant to the Order.  This CQAP covers the three corrective measures utilized to address 

groundwater contamination at CSSA:  1) Enhanced Anaerobic Bioremediation (EAB) via a 

bioreactor, 2) In-Situ Chemical Oxidation (ISCO), and 3) Point-of-Use Treatment via granular 

activated carbon (GAC) filtration systems.  In addition, groundwater monitoring, land use 

controls (LUCs), remedial optimization, and system operations and maintenance (O&M) are 

also included as part of the CQAP.  Pursuant to EPA review, the CQAP is approved. 

 

 If you have any questions, please feel to contact me at 214-665-8317 or via e-mail at 

lyssy.gregory@epa.gov. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

     Greg J. Lyssy 
      

     Greg J. Lyssy 

     Senior Project Manager 

     RCRA Corrective Action Section (6MM-RC) 

 

cc: Felicia Kraintz, CSSA 

Amanda Pirani, TCEQ 

 Jorge Salazar, TCEQ 

 Laurie King, EPA 

Julie Burdey, Parsons 
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